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State of Florida

Public Service Commission
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TO: ad

DIRECTOR, DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING BAYO)

FROM: DIVISION OF REGULATORY OVERSIGHT (T. WILLIAMSV&J &Lﬁ?}7
DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (K.PENA) )

RE: REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF ASSET PURCHASE OF AN ALTERNATIVE
LOCAL EXCHANGE COMPANY AND AN INTEREXCHANGE
TELECOMMUNICATIONS COMPANY.

AGENDA: 12/19/00 - CONSENT AGENDA

- PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION -
INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PARTICIPATE

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: 001488.RCM

Please place the following Request for Approval of Asset
Purchase of an Alternative Local Exchange Company and a

Interexchange Telecommunications Company on the consent agenda for
approval.

DOCKET NO. 001488-TP - Request for approval of asset purchase
agreement whereby Network Telephone Corporation (holder of
ALEC Certificate No. 7349 and IXC Certificate No. 7350),
wholly owned subsidiary of NT Corporation, will purchase, and
LightNetworks, Inc. (Holder of ALEC Certificate No. 5613 and
IXC Certificate No. 5681) will sell all telecommunications

assets of LightNetworks, including but not limited to customer
records and customer list.

The Commission 1is vested with Jjurisdiction on this matter
pursuant to Sections 364.335 and 364.33, Florida Statutes.
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